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No: 8B/Raj/06/6/2015/FC/ ) 2 §%) Date: Mﬁv—,—%ﬂi‘i
To, oy Dec. 20) 5”"
The Nodal Officer (FCA), 7

Aranya Bhawan, Jhalana Institutional Area,
Jaipur- 302005.

Subject: Diversion of 2.05 Ha of forest land for Construction of BT Road from Khandela to
Halawani under RRSMP Scheme in Rajasthan in Baran Forest Division.

Reference: Letter No 8B/Raj/06/6/2015/FC/1018 dated 2" Nov, 2015 of this office and
letter no F () /PCCF /FCA /ROAD /6535 dated 12" Oct 2015 of Nodal Officer
Dear Sir,

On the above mentioned subject, this office has received proposal for clearance
under Forest (Conservation) Act-1980. The proposal was examined and various shortcomings
of the proposal were conveyed, vide this office no 8B/Raj/06/6/2015/FC/1018 dated 2" Nov,
2015 of this office.

In response, only partial information has been provided vide letter no F () / PCCF /
FCA /ROAD /6527 dated 12" Oct 2015 , referred above.

The details of compliance are as under —

Point No (a) : Although CD of digital map has been provided but it is defective and does not
open. Even the Hard Copy of digital map, which has been sent, is old one
without removing the discrepancy and does not serve the purpose.

I have been directed to inform you that complete information should be
provided, as partial compliance does not serve any purpose and results into unnecessary

Amit Misra
Dy. Conservator of Forests (Central)

correspondence and delay.



